Trupti Dalvi

From: Saeed Khan

Sent: 10 January 2024 14:15

To: Sandeep Bhat; Trupti Dalvi; Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sajan Thomas; Nashid Ahmed; Amol Dandekar; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE
Attachments: Electrolux UC-Glass Washer.pdf

Dear Sandeep,

Single phase Electrolux- 402202 (ESIG) glass washer we can use. Attached brochure is for your reference.
Please confirm.

Regards,
Saeed Khan

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 January 2024 13:04

To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Saeed,
PROTECH isn't a brand we typically procure from. Could you please recommend brands similar to Electrolux, Hobart, Winter halter, Zanussi, and Washtmatic?
Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat
Senior Manager Purchase



Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 January 2024 12:32

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

Dear Abdul,
Please find detail of dish washer for UB bar @Bangalore for your reference & further process.

Glass Washer
Protech 411
Plus-IFB
670mm Ht.

Regards,
Saeed Khan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 January 2024 12:19

To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi



Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 09 January 2024 11:31

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

Where is the glass washer?
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 January 2024 18:19

To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

Dear Team,

Please find the attached Equipment’s delivery tracker of KFC & Ultra Bar.



Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 January 2024 13:07

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

Dear Trupti,
Can you pls update on the below mail.

Regards,
Double Prakasam

From: Double Prakasam

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 3:51:09 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: KFC & ULTRA BAR - EQUIPMENT's UPDATE

Dear Trupti,
PFA Equipment's list of KFC & Ultra-bar with updated, Kindly update the status and Timeline of Not Received and Blanks cells at the status column.

Regards,
Double Prakasam



